
NEVADA STATE BOARD  

of 
DENTAL EXAMINERS 

 

 

 

Board Teleconference Meeting 

 

Wednesday, August 13, 2025 

6:00 p.m. 

 
 

PUBLIC BOOK  



         

   

Las Vegas:  2651 N Green Valley Parkway, Suite 104, Henderson, Nevada 89014 - Telephone (702) 486-7044 - Fax (702) 486-7046 

www.dental.nv.gov 
 

STATE OF NEVADA 

 

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY 

OFFICE OF NEVADA BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COUNCILS STANDARDS 

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS 

 
 

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE & BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
 

 
Meeting Date & Time 

Wednesday, August 13, 2025 
6:00 p.m. 

 

Meeting Location 
Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners 
2651 N. Green Valley Parkway, Suite 104 

Henderson, NV 89014 
 

 
Video Conferencing/ Teleconferencing Available 

To access by phone, +1(646) 568-7788 

 

To access by video webinar,  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81358545257 
Webinar/Meeting ID#: 813 5854 5257 

Webinar/Meeting Passcode: 789327 

 
 PUBLIC NOTICE: 

Public Comment by pre-submitted email/written form and Live Public Comment by teleconference is available 
after roll call (beginning of meeting and prior to adjournment (end of meeting). Live Public Comment is limited to three (3) 
minutes for each individual. 

Members of the public may submit public comment in written form to: Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners, 2651 
N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste. 104, Henderson, NV 89014; FAX number (702) 486-7046; e-mail address 
nsbde@dental.nv.gov. Written submissions received by the Board on or before Tuesday, August 12, 2025, by 12:00 p.m. 
may be entered into the record during the meeting. Any other written public comment submissions received prior to the 
adjournment of the meeting will be included in the permanent record. 

The Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners may: 1) address agenda items out of sequence to accommodate persons appearing 
before the Board or to aid the efficiency or effectiveness of the meeting; 2) combine items for consideration by the public body; 
3) pull or remove items from the agenda at any time. The Board may convene in closed session to consider the character, 
alleged misconduct, professional competence or physical or mental health of a person. See NRS 241.030. Prior to the 
commencement and conclusion of a contested case or a quasi-judicial proceeding that may affect the due process rights of an 
individual the board may refuse to consider public comment. See NRS 233B.126. 

Persons/facilities who want to be on the mailing list must submit a written request every six (6) months to the Nevada State 
Board of Dental Examiners at the address listed in the previous paragraph. With regard to any board meeting or telephone 
conference, it is possible that an amended agenda will be published adding new items to the original agenda. Amended 
Nevada notices will be posted in compliance with the Open Meeting Law. 

We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are disabled and wish to attend the 

JOE LOMBARDO 

Governor 

 

DR. KRISTOPHER SANCHEZ 

Director 

 

PERRY FAIGIN 

NIKKI HAAG 

MARCEL F. SCHAERER 

Deputy Directors 

 
A.L. HIGGINBOTHAM 

Executive Director 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81358545257
mailto:nsbde@dental.nv.gov


         

   

Las Vegas:  2651 N Green Valley Parkway, Suite 104, Henderson, Nevada 89014 - Telephone (702) 486-7044 - Fax (702) 486-7046 

www.dental.nv.gov 
 

meeting. If special arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify the Board, at (702) 486-7044, no later than 48 
hours prior to the meeting. Requests for special arrangements made after this time frame cannot be guaranteed. 

Pursuant to NRS 241.020(2) you may contact at (702) 486-7044, to request supporting materials for the public body or you 
may download the supporting materials for the public body from the Board’s website at http://dental.nv.gov In addition, the 
supporting materials for the public body are available at the Board’s office located at 2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste. 104, 
Henderson, NV 89014. 

Note: Asterisks (*) “For Possible Action” denotes items on which the Board may take action.  
 Note: Action by the Board on an item may be to approve, deny, amend, or table it.  

 

1. Call to Order 

 

a. Roll Call/Quorum 

 

2. Public Comment (Live public comment by teleconference and pre-submitted 
email/written form): The public comment period is limited to matters specifically noticed on 
the agenda. No action may be taken upon the matter raised during the public comment unless the 
matter itself has been specifically included on the agenda as an action item. Comments by the public 
may be limited to three (3) minutes as a reasonable time, place and manner restriction, but may not 
be limited to based upon viewpoint. The Chairperson may allow additional time at his/her discretion.  

 
Members of the public may submit public comment via email to nsbde@dental.nv.gov, or by 
mailing/faxing messages to the Board office. Written submissions received by the Board on or before 
Tuesday, August 12, 2025, at 12:00 p.m. may be entered into the record during the meeting. Any other 
written public comment submissions received prior to the adjournment of the meeting will be 
included in the permanent record. 

 
In accordance with Attorney General Opinion No. 00-047, as restated in the Attorney General’s Open 
Meeting Law Manual, the Chair may prohibit comment if the content of that comment is a topic that 
is not relevant to, or within the authority of, the Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners, or if the 
content is willfully disruptive of the meeting by being irrelevant, repetitious, slanderous, offensive, 
inflammatory, irrational, or amounting to personal attacks or interfering with the rights of other 
speakers.  

 

3. President’s Report: (For Possible Action) 

 

a. Request to Remove Agenda Item(s) (For Possible Action) 

 

b. Approve Agenda (For Possible Action) 

 

4. Secretary-Treasurer’s Report: (For Possible Action) 

 

a. Approval/Rejection of Minutes – NRS 631.190 (For Possible Action) 

 

i. July 09, 2025 – Board Meeting  

ii. July 14, 2025 – Infection Control Committee 

iii. July 28, 2025 – Dental Hygiene, Dental Therapy, and EFDA Committee 

 

http://dental.nv.gov/
mailto:nsbde@dental.nv.gov


         

   

Las Vegas:  2651 N Green Valley Parkway, Suite 104, Henderson, Nevada 89014 - Telephone (702) 486-7044 - Fax (702) 486-7046 

www.dental.nv.gov 
 

5. Executive Team Report: (For Possible Action) 

 

a. Legal Actions/Litigation Update (For Possible Action) 

 

i. Closed Session pursuant to NRS 241.030(1)(a) RE: Confidential Settlement 

Negotiations/Character and Fitness of Plaintiff   

 

b. Review, Discussion and Possible Approval/Rejection of Remand(s) – NRS 631.3635; 

NRS 622A.170; NRS 622.330; NRS 631.190 (For Possible Action) 

 

i. Review Panel 1 

 

1. Case # 2487 

2. Case # 2439 

3. Case # 2484 

4. Case # 2485 

 

ii. Review Panel 2 

 

1. Case # 2514 

 

iii. Review Panel 3 

 

1. Case # 2416 

2. Case # 2466 

3. Case # 2492 

4. Case # 2542 

 

c. Review, Discussion and Possible Approval/Rejection of Stipulation(s) – NRS 

631.3635; NRS 622A.170; NRS 622.330; NRS 631.190 (For Possible Action) 

 

i. Case # 2104 

ii. Case # 2429 

iii. Case # 2428 

iv. Case # 2175 

v. Case # 2217 

 



         

   

Las Vegas:  2651 N Green Valley Parkway, Suite 104, Henderson, Nevada 89014 - Telephone (702) 486-7044 - Fax (702) 486-7046 

www.dental.nv.gov 
 

d. Review, Discussion and Possible Approval/Rejection of Authorized Investigation(s) – 

NRS 631.190 (For Possible Action) 

 

i. Dr. Z 

ii. Dr. Y 

 

e. Review, Discussion, and Approval or Rejection of Review Panel 3’s Recommendation 

for a Formal Administrative Hearing - NRS 631.3635(4); R073-22 §§ 5 and 6 of LCB 

File No. R073-22 (For Possible Action) 

 

i. Case # 2230 

 

6. New Business: (For Possible Action) 

 

a. Review, Discussion, and Possible Approval/Rejection of Advisory Opinions - NRS 

631.190 (For Possible Action) 

 

i. Infection Control Compliance for Mobile, Pop-Up, and Other Non-Traditional 

Dental Services Locations 

 

b. Review, Discussion and Possible Approval/Rejection of the Revised Proposed 

Regulations for R083-24 Anesthesia Evaluation Regulations – NRS 631.190 (For 

Possible Action) 

 
c. Review, Discussion, and Possible Approval/Rejection of Temporary Anesthesia 

Permit – NAC 631.2234; NRS 631.190 (For Possible Action) 

 

i. Dr. Michael D. Pearson, DMD – Pediatric Moderate Sedation 

ii. Dr. Brennan Truman, DMD – Pediatric Moderate Sedation  

iii. Dr. Tiffany Lu, DMD – Pediatric Moderate Sedation 

iv. Dr. Amir Mossadegh, DDS – Moderate Sedation 

 

d. Review, Discussion, and Possible Approval/Rejection of 90-Day Temporary 

Anesthesia Permit Extension – NAC 631.2234; NRS 631.190 (For Possible Action) 

 

i. Dr. David Lee, DMD – Moderate Sedation 

 

7. Public Comment (Live public comment by teleconference): This public comment 
period is for any matter that is within the jurisdiction of the public body. No action may be taken upon 
the matter raised during public comment unless the matter itself has been specifically included on the 
agenda as an action item. Comments by the public may be limited to three (3) minutes as a reasonable 
time, place and manner restriction but may not be limited based upon viewpoint. The Chairperson 
may allow additional time at his/her discretion.  

 
Members of the public may submit public comment via email to nsbde@dental.nv.gov, or by 

mailto:nsbde@dental.nv.gov


         

   

Las Vegas:  2651 N Green Valley Parkway, Suite 104, Henderson, Nevada 89014 - Telephone (702) 486-7044 - Fax (702) 486-7046 

www.dental.nv.gov 
 

mailing/faxing messages to the Board office. Written submissions received by the Board on or before 
Tuesday, August 12, 2025, by 12:00 p.m. may be entered into the record during the meeting. Any 
other written public comment submissions received prior to the adjournment of the meeting will be 
included in the permanent record.  

 
In accordance with Attorney General Opinion No. 00-047, as restated in the Attorney General’s Open 
Meeting Law Manual, the Chairperson may prohibit comment if the content of that comment is a 
topic that is not relevant to, or within the authority of, the Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners, 
or if the content is willfully disruptive of the meeting by being irrelevant, repetitious, slanderous, 
offensive, inflammatory, irrational, or amounting to personal attacks or interfering with the rights of 
speakers.  

 

8. Announcements:  
 
9. Adjournment: (For Possible Action) 
 

 

 



 

























 



















 













 







 







 







 







 







 







 







 







 







 

























 



























 



























 

























 

























 













 











 



 

 



 



 

         

   
 

Las Vegas:  2651 N Green Valley Parkway, Suite 104, Henderson, Nevada 89014 - Telephone (702) 486-7044 - Fax (702) 486-7046 

www.dental.nv.gov 
 

STATE OF NEVADA 

 

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY 

OFFICE OF NEVADA BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COUNCILS STANDARDS 

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS 
 

 

Draft Advisory Opinion 

 

Subject: Definition of a “Facility,” Infection-Control Inspection Duties, and Professional Liability When 

Dental Services Are Delivered in Pop-Up, Mobile, or Other Non-Permanent Locations  

 

(Prepared for Board consideration on July 14, 2025, Infection Control Committee Meeting, pursuant to 

the motion of the Board’s Infection-Control Committee.) 

 
1. Purpose 

To clarify for all licensees that any site (permanent or temporary) where dental services are rendered is a 

“facility” under Nevada law, that all facilities must undergo a Board infection-control inspection before 

patient care begins, and that practicing in an uninspected facility constitutes unprofessional conduct and a 

breach of the standard of care. 

 

2. Statutory & Regulatory Authority 

 

• NRS 631.190 – Authorizes the Board to adopt rules and take actions necessary to protect the 

public  

• NAC 631.178 – Incorporates the CDC Guidelines for Infection Control in Dental Health-Care 

Settings and requires licensee compliance in every practice environment.  

• NAC 631.1785 – Requires a licensed dentist who is  the owner of any “office or facility” where 

dental treatment is performed to request an initial infection control inspection within 30 days of 

assuming ownership.  

• NAC 631.179 & 631.1795 – Permits random and summary inspections and authorize disciplinary 

action for deficiencies. 

• NAC 631.230 – Designates violations of Board regulations and breaches of the standard of care 

as unprofessional conduct subject to discipline. 

 

3. Committee Determination 

 
1. Facility Defined 

 

• For purposes of NAC 631.1785 and related regulations, a facility is any physical location 

(fixed, mobile, pop-up, or otherwise) where one or more licensees provide dental services to 

the public. This definition includes self-contained mobile vans, temporary operatories erected 

JOE LOMBARDO 

Governor 

 

DR. KRISTOPHER SANCHEZ 

Director 

 

PERRY FAIGIN 

NIKKI HAAG 

MARCEL F. SCHAERER 

Deputy Directors 

 
A.L. HIGGINBOTHAM 

Executive Director 



 

         

   
 

Las Vegas:  2651 N Green Valley Parkway, Suite 104, Henderson, Nevada 89014 - Telephone (702) 486-7044 - Fax (702) 486-7046 

www.dental.nv.gov 
 

in traditionally non-dental clinic spaces (e.g., hotel ballrooms, convention centers, offices or 

common areas of workplaces, and similar non-traditional venues). 

 

2. Inspection Requirement & Timing 

 

• No patient care may be initiated until the Board conducts an infection control inspection 

and the inspection is passed. 

• For mobile units, the inspection must occur in the interior of the unit; any treatment 

stations placed outside the vehicle constitute a separate facility requiring its own 

inspection or the inspection of the setup and breakdown of the equipment at an agreed 

upon location. 

• For pop-up or event-based clinics, a new inspection is required for each distinct set-up 

and location, even if the equipment and personnel remain the same. 

• For school-based clinics, the inspection may occur at an agreed upon location to 

demonstrate the setup and breakdown of the equipment. * 

 

 

3. Licensee Duties and Liability 

 

• Dentists who own, manage, sponsor, or otherwise control a pop-up or mobile operation 

are professionally responsible for requesting and passing the required inspection. 

• Delivering care in an uninspected facility is deemed unprofessional conduct under NRS 

631.230 and NAC 631.230 and is a breach of the standard of care, exposing every 

participating licensee to disciplinary action.  

 

4.    Ancillary Authority Affecting Non-Licensees  

• Any out-of-state dentist who owns an interstate traveling mobile or pop-up dental 

company or clinic cannot operate a mobile or pop-up clinic offering services to 

Nevada consumers or business; to do so is practicing without a license pursuant to 

NRS 631.395(10). While an owner of an interstate traveling mobile or pop-up 

company could employ or contact a Nevada licensed dentist to run or work at 

such a mobile or pop-up site, the out-of-state owner cannot share in the fees 

collected at the site or direct the work of the Nevada licensee at that site (also 

pursuant to NRS 631.395(10). 

• Any non-dental service business owner who employs or contracts with an 

interstate traveling mobile or pop-up dental company or clinic owned by an out-

of-state dentist or out-of-state entity can be subject to a violation of practicing 

dentistry without a license under NRS 631.395(11)(for aiding and abetting 

another to violate the provisions of Chapter 631).  
 

4. Effective Date 

 

This Advisory Opinion is effective upon adoption at the Board’s August 13, 2025, meeting and remains 

in force until modified or superseded by subsequent Board action or legislative amendment. 

 

5. Reservation of Authority 

 
Nothing herein limits the Board’s discretion to impose additional conditions, suspend or revoke licenses, 

or seek injunctive relief when patient safety requires. 

 

 



 

         

   
 

Las Vegas:  2651 N Green Valley Parkway, Suite 104, Henderson, Nevada 89014 - Telephone (702) 486-7044 - Fax (702) 486-7046 

www.dental.nv.gov 
 

 

 

 

 

 

*   NAC 631.178 governs the infection-control expectations related to “licensed dentists” who own an 

office or facility; to that end, it does not govern dental hygienists. Thus, where a dental hygienist owns 

and/or operates a mobile, portable, or pop-up public health care program clinic pursuant to NRS 

631.3453, this advisory opinion does not necessarily guide their infection-control inspection obligations. 

Nonetheless, public health dental hygienists are subject to biannual specialty renewal per NAC 631.145, 

under which they must submit a report summarizing their services. If this summary does not contain 

sufficient information substantiating basic compliance with infection-control measures (e.g., using sterile 

or disposable instruments and equipment, describing disinfectant measures for areas where services are 

provided, etc.), renewal may not be permitted.   



 



 

--1-- 
Adopted Regulation R083-24 

ADOPTED REGULATION OF THE 

BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS OF NEVADA 

LCB File No. R083-24 

EXPLANATION – Matter in italics is new; matter in brackets [omitted material] is material to be omitted. 

 

AUTHORITY: §§ 1-3, NRS 631.190 and 631.265. 
 

A REGULATION relating to dentistry; revising provisions relating to the inspection and 
evaluation of certain facilities, equipment, personnel, records, procedures and dentists; 
revising certain equipment and drugs which a dentist administering general anesthesia 
or sedation to certain patients is required to maintain in his or her office; and providing 
other matters properly relating thereto. 

 

Legislative Counsel’s Digest: 
 Existing law prohibits a licensed dentist from administering general anesthesia, minimal 
sedation, moderate sedation or deep sedation to a patient unless the dentist has obtained a permit 
from the Board of Dental Examiners of Nevada. Existing law further requires the Board to adopt 
regulations to establish standards relating to the administration of general anesthesia, minimal 
sedation, moderate sedation and deep sedation. (NRS 631.265) 
 Existing regulations require an inspection and evaluation of the facility, equipment, 
personnel, records of patients and the procedures used by every dentist who seeks or holds a 
general anesthesia permit or moderate sedation permit, and of the dentist himself or herself: (1) 
before the Board will issue such an original permit to the dentist; and (2) at least once in every 5-
year period thereafter. (NAC 631.2219) Section 1 of this regulation removes the requirement for 
a subsequent inspection and evaluation at least once in every 5-year period after the issuance of 
an original permit and, instead, authorizes the Board to require such an inspection and evaluation 
any time after the issuance of the original permit. 
 Existing regulations require that certain equipment be available at a dentist’s office if 
general anesthesia, deep sedation or moderate sedation is administered at the dentist’s office to a 
patient 12 years of age or younger. (NAC 631.2227) Section 2 of this regulation revises the 
equipment which is required to be available if moderate sedation is administered to a patient 12 
years of age or younger but does not change the equipment required if general anesthesia or deep 
sedation is administered to such a patient. 
 Existing regulations require a dentist’s office to maintain certain emergency drugs if 
general anesthesia, deep sedation or moderate sedation is administered at the dentist’s office to a 
patient 12 years of age or younger. (NAC 631.2231) Section 3 of this regulation removes certain 
drugs from the list of emergency drugs which are required to be maintained under such 
circumstances. 
 



 

--2-- 
Adopted Regulation R083-24 

 Section 1.  NAC 631.2219 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

 631.2219  1.  The Board [will] : 

 (a) Will require an inspection and evaluation of the facility, equipment, personnel, records of 

patients and the procedures used by every dentist who seeks or holds a general anesthesia permit 

or moderate sedation permit, and of the dentist himself or herself, before issuing such an original 

permit to the dentist ; [,] and [at least once in every 5-year period thereafter.]  

 (b) May require an inspection and evaluation described in paragraph (a) any time after the 

issuance of an original permit described in paragraph (a). 

 2.  The Board will renew general anesthesia permits and moderate sedation permits annually 

or biennially, as applicable, based on the renewal period set forth in NRS 631.330 for the type of 

license held by the holder of the permit, unless the holder is informed in writing, 60 days before 

the date for renewal, that a reevaluation of his or her credentials is required. In determining 

whether reevaluation is necessary, the Board will consider, among other factors, complaints by 

patients and reports of adverse occurrences. A reevaluation will, if appropriate, include an 

inspection of the facility, equipment, personnel, records of patients and the procedures used by 

the holder, and an examination of his or her qualifications. 

 Sec. 2.  NAC 631.2227 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

 631.2227  A dentist’s office inspected or evaluated for the issuance or renewal of a general 

anesthesia permit, moderate sedation permit or certificate of site approval must meet the 

following minimum standards with regard to physical facilities and equipment: 

 1.  The operating theater must be large enough to accommodate the patient adequately on a 

table or in a dental chair and to allow an operating team consisting of at least three persons to 

move freely about the patient. 



 

--3-- 
Adopted Regulation R083-24 

 2.  The operating table or dental chair must: 

 (a) Allow the patient to be placed in a position such that the operating team can maintain the 

airway; 

 (b) Allow the operating team to alter the patient’s position quickly in an emergency; and 

 (c) Provide a firm platform for the management of cardiopulmonary resuscitation. 

 3.  The lighting system must be adequate to allow an evaluation of the patient’s skin and 

mucosal color. An alternate lighting system must derive its power from batteries and must be 

sufficiently intense to allow completion of any procedure underway at the time of a general 

power failure. 

 4.  Suction equipment must be available that allows aspiration of the oral and pharyngeal 

cavities. An alternate suction device that will function effectively during a general power failure 

must be available. 

 5.  A system for delivering oxygen must have adequate full-face masks and appropriate 

connectors, and be capable of delivering oxygen to the patient under positive pressure. An 

adequate alternate system for delivering oxygen is also required. 

 6.  A recovery area must be provided that has available oxygen, adequate lighting, suction 

and electrical outlets. The recovery area may be the operating theater. A member of the staff 

must be able to observe the patient at all times during the recovery. 

 7.  Except as otherwise provided in this subsection, ancillary equipment must include: 

 (a) A laryngoscope complete with an adequate selection of blades and spare batteries and 

bulbs; 

 (b) Endotracheal tubes and appropriate connectors; 

 (c) Oral airways; 



 

--4-- 
Adopted Regulation R083-24 

 (d) A tonsillar or pharyngeal suction tip adaptable to all office suction outlets; 

 (e) An endotracheal tube type forcep; 

 (f) A sphygmomanometer and stethoscope; 

 (g) An electrocardioscope and defibrillator; 

 (h) Adequate equipment for the establishment of an intravenous infusion; 

 (i) A pulse oximeter; and 

 (j) A capnography monitor. 

 Except as otherwise provided in subsection 8, a dentist’s office inspected or evaluated for the 

issuance or renewal of a moderate sedation permit is not required to have the ancillary equipment 

described in paragraphs (a), (b), (e), (g) and (j). 

 8.  In addition to the requirements of subsection 7 [, if] : 

 (a) If general anesthesia [,] or deep sedation [or moderate sedation] is administered at the 

dentist’s office to a patient 12 years of age or younger, the following equipment must be 

available at the dentist’s office: 

 [(a)] (1) A pediatric size ambu bag and masks; 

 [(b)] (2) Pediatric blood pressure cuffs; 

 [(c)] (3) A laryngoscope complete with an adequate selection of blades for use on pediatric 

patients; 

 [(d)] (4) Appropriately sized endotracheal tubes and appropriate connectors; 

 [(e)] (5) An electrocardioscope and defibrilator; 

 [(f)] (6) Pediatric pads for use with an electrocardioscope and defibrillator; and 

 [(g)] (7) Small oral and nasal airways. 



 

--5-- 
Adopted Regulation R083-24 

 (b) If moderate sedation is administered at the dentist’s office to a patient 12 years of age 

or younger, the following equipment must be available at the dentist’s office: 

  (1) A pediatric size ambu bag and masks; 

  (2) Pediatric blood pressure cuffs; and 

  (3) Small oral and nasal airways. 

 Sec. 3.  NAC 631.2231 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

 631.2231  1.  Except as otherwise provided in this section, a dentist’s office inspected or 

evaluated for the issuance or renewal of a general anesthesia permit, moderate sedation permit or 

certificate of site approval must maintain emergency drugs of the following categories which 

must be immediately available for use on the patient: 

 (a) Vasopressor; 

 (b) Corticosteroid; 

 (c) Bronchodilator; 

 (d) Muscle relaxant; 

 (e) Intravenous medication for the treatment of cardiopulmonary arrest; 

 (f) Appropriate drug antagonist; 

 (g) Antihistaminic; 

 (h) Anticholinergic; 

 (i) Antiarrhythmic; 

 (j) Coronary artery vasodilator; 

 (k) Anti-hypertensive; and 

 (l) Anti-convulsive. 



 

--6-- 
Adopted Regulation R083-24 

 2.  In addition to the requirements of subsection 1, if general anesthesia, deep sedation or 

moderate sedation is administered at a dentist’s office to a patient 12 years of age or younger, the 

dentist’s office must maintain [the following emergency drugs: 

 (a) Appropriate] appropriate dosages of epinephrine or a pediatric epinephrine auto-injector . 

[; 

 (b) Adenosine; 

 (c) Aminodarone; 

 (d) Magnesium sulfate; and 

 (e) Procainamide.] 

 3.  Except as otherwise provided in subsection 2, a dentist’s office that is inspected or 

evaluated for the issuance or renewal of a moderate sedation permit is not required to maintain 

the emergency drugs described in paragraphs (d), (e), (i) and (k) of subsection 1. 



 













 













 













 











 











 


	8.13.25 Public Board Book.pdf
	8.13.25 Board Meeting Agenda
	8.13.25 Public Board Book



